TO: Freedom of Information Commission

FROM: Jennifer M. Mayo

RE: Minutes of the Commission's regular meeting of April 26, 2023.

A regular meeting of the Freedom of Information Commission was held on April 26, 2023. The Commission meeting of April 26, 2023 was conducted in person. The meeting convened at 2:10 p.m. with the following Commissioners present:

Commissioner Owen P. Eagan, presiding Commissioner Matthew Streeter Commissioner Christopher P. Hankins Commissioner Jonathan J. Einhorn (participated by telephone) Commissioner Stephen Fuzesi, Jr.

Also present were staff members, Colleen M. Murphy, Valicia D. Harmon, Paula S. Pearlman, Danielle L. McGee, C. Zack Hyde, Kevin W. Munn, and Jennifer Mayo.

The Commissioners voted unanimously to approve the Commission's regular meeting minutes of April 12, 2023.¹

Those in attendance were informed that the April 26, 2023, regular meeting of the Commission was being recorded.

Docket #FIC 2021-0287	Ahmaad Lane v. Angel Quiros, Commissioner, State of
	Connecticut, Department of Correction; and State of Connecticut,
	Department of Correction

The Commissioners unanimously voted to adopt the Hearing Officer's Report. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

Docket #FIC 2022-0208 David Taylor v. Chairman, State of Connecticut, Board of Pardons and Paroles; and State of Connecticut, Board of Pardons and Paroles

The Commissioners unanimously voted to adopt the Hearing Officer's Report. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

¹ The Commission notes that the agenda for its April 26, 2023 meeting incorrectly listed consideration of the regular meeting minutes of March 26, 2023 instead of April 12, 2023. To avoid confusion as to the adoption of minutes, the Commission will vote again on the minutes of its April 12, 2023 meeting at its meeting on May 10, 2023.

Docket #FIC 2022-0368	David Taylor v. Commissioner, State of Connecticut, Department
	of Public Health; and State of Connecticut, Department of Public
	Health

This matter was removed from the agenda by staff in advance of the meeting.

Docket #FIC 2021-0253 Adam Gutcheon v. Chairman, Board of Commissioners; Bloomfield Housing Authority; Board of Commissioners; Bloomfield Housing Authority; and Bloomfield Housing Authority

The Commissioners unanimously voted to adopt the Hearing Officer's Report. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

Docket #FIC 2022-0198	Jean-Claude Ambroise v. Personnel and Appointments
	Committee, Town Council, Town of Groton; Town Council, Town
	of Groton; and Town of Groton

The Commissioners unanimously voted to adopt the Hearing Officer's Report. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

Docket #FIC 2022-0210	Ryan Sullivan v. Commissioner, State of Connecticut, Department
	of Public Health; and State of Connecticut, Department of Public
	Health

Attorney Ryan Sullivan appeared on his own behalf. Assistant Attorney General Shawn Rutchick appeared on behalf of the respondents. The Commissioners unanimously voted to adopt the Hearing Officer's Report. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

Docket #FIC 2022-0375	David Collins and The Day v. Chairman, State of Connecticut,
	Connecticut Port Authority; Executive Director, State of
	Connecticut, Connecticut Port Authority; and State of Connecticut,
	Connecticut Port Authority

The Commissioners unanimously voted to adopt the Hearing Officer's Report. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

Docket #FIC 2022-0526	Mark Lee v. Commissioner, State of Connecticut, Department of
	Consumer Protection; and State of Connecticut, Department of
	Consumer Protection

The Commissioners unanimously voted to adopt the Hearing Officer's Report. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

Docket #FIC 2022-0582	Peter and David Currin v. Secretary of the State, State of
	Connecticut, Office of Secretary of the State; and State of
	Connecticut, Office of Secretary of the State

The Commissioners unanimously voted to adopt the Hearing Officer's Report. The proceedings were digitally recorded.

The Commissioners unanimously voted to approve the Request to Summarily Deny Leave to Schedule a Hearing Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §1-206(b)(2)(A) in *Ira Alston v. Chief State's Attorney, Office of the Chief State's Attorney, State of Connecticut, Division of Criminal Justice; and Office of the Chief State's Attorney, State of Connecticut, Division of Criminal Justice,* Docket # FIC 2022-0449.

The Commissioners unanimously voted to approve the Request to Summarily Deny Leave to Schedule a Hearing Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §1-206(b)(2)(A) in *Sheri Speer v. Attorney Donna Skaats*, Docket # FIC 2022-0462.

The Commissioners unanimously voted to approve the Request to Summarily Deny Leave to Schedule a Hearing Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §1-206(b)(2)(A) in *Sheri Speer v. Attorney Lloyd Langhammer,* Docket # FIC 2022-0474.

The Commissioners unanimously voted to approve the Request to Summarily Deny Leave to Schedule a Hearing Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §1-206(b)(2)(A) in *David and Peter Currin v. US Bank National Association,* Docket # FIC 2022-0499.

The Commissioners unanimously voted to approve the Request to Summarily Deny Leave to Schedule a Hearing Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §1-206(b)(2)(A) in *David and Peter Currin v. John Larson, State Representative,* Docket # FIC 2022-0500.

The Commissioners unanimously voted to approve the Request to Summarily Deny Leave to Schedule a Hearing Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §1-206(b)(2)(A) in *Sheri Speer v. Grievance Counsel, State of Connecticut, Judicial Branch; and State of Connecticut, Judicial Branch,* Docket # FIC 2022-0536.

The Commissioners unanimously voted to approve the Request to Summarily Deny Leave to Schedule a Hearing Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §1-206(b)(2)(A) in William Rousseau v. Chief, Police Department, Town of Windsor Locks; Police Department, Town of Windsor Locks; and Town of Windsor Locks, Docket # FIC 2022-0548.

Executive Director and General Counsel Colleen M. Murphy stated that the Commission is moving to fill its open attorney position. She also reported that the legislature's Appropriations Committee included two new positions for the Commission in its budget proposal for an additional attorney and an administrative assistant. Minutes, Regular Meeting, April 26, 2023 Page 4

The meeting was adjourned at 2:57 p.m.

Jennifer M. Mayo

MINREGmeeting 5/1/2023/jm